

Book	Policy Manual
Section	Special Update - July 2023 for Board Approval
Title	Revised Policy - Special Update - July 2023 - STUDENT COMPLAINTS
Code	po5710
Status	
Adopted	March 21, 2006

Revised Policy - Special Update - July 2023**5710 - STUDENT COMPLAINTS**

The School Board recognizes that, as citizens, students have the right to request redress of complaints. Further, the Board believes that the inculcation of respect for lawful procedures is an important part of the educational process. Accordingly, individual and group complaints should be provided for and appropriate appeal procedures implemented.

For purposes of this policy, a student complaint or concern shall be ~~any~~ such that arises out of ~~the~~ actions, procedures, and policies of this Board or ~~its~~ **the School Corporation's** employees or the lack of such ~~a~~ policy or procedure.

The Board or ~~its~~ **Corporation** employees ~~will~~ **shall** hear the complaints of the students of this Corporation provided that such complaints and grievances are made ~~according pursuant~~ to the procedures established by the Superintendent and Indiana law. **(See Policy 9130 - Public Complaints and Concerns.)**

© ~~Neola 2009~~ **2023**

Legal I.C. 20-33-8-20

